
 

STATE OF HAWAII 
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE 

OFFICE OF THE ADJUTANT GENERAL 
3949 DIAMOND HEAD ROAD 

HONOLULU, HAWAII 96816-4495 
 

July 1, 2015 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

Air Conditioning System Replacement at Building 1898, Kalaeloa, 
State of Hawaii, Department of Defense, Hawaii Army National Guard, 

Job No. CA-1332-C 
 
 

 The items listed hereinafter are hereby made a part of the contract for the above 
mentioned project and shall govern the work taking precedence over previously issued 
contract documents governing the items mentioned.  Receipt of this addendum is to be 
acknowledged on page OF-10 of the proposer’s packet. 
 
 
The following are questions from the site visit that was held on June 26, 2015. 
 
1.   What are the working hours for this project? 

a.  M-F, 8:00a-4:00pm. Construction work may occur during normal business hours. 

Personnel will be in the building working. 

 
2.   Will the air conditioning system be able to be downed during normal working 

hours? 
a.  Yes, limited outages may be scheduled and coordinated. 

 
3.   What will require painting? 

 a.  Any disturbed surfaces such as relocated thermostats, etc. shall be painted to 

match existing. 

 
4. Plans call for demo of chilled water piping and valves for ACU-3, 4, & 6.  Are we 

to cap at the existing shut-off valves or do we need to cut back to the main to 
demo all valves? 

 a.  Demo of chilled water piping and valves for ACU-3, 4, & 6 shall be cut back to 

main chilled water branch. Demo existing valves. 

 
5.  Plans call for repairing & modifying existing chiller pad to accommodate new 

equipment.  Existing unit sits on a structural support.  Will we be able to re-use 
this structural support as is if the new unit is slightly larger or will the concrete 
pad need to be extended and demo the structural support? 

 a.  Concrete pad observed to be cracking/crumbling in select areas and shall be 

repaired and modified as needed to accommodate the new unit. Existing structural 

support does not seem appropriate for footprint of new chiller and should not be re-

used. 

 
6.   Will x-raying be required prior to coring through building’s exterior walls? 

 a.  X-ray of building exterior walls recommended to prevent damage to any existing 

piping or electrical routed in the walls. 



 
 

 
 
7. Plans page E3.0, The single line diagram shows the new feeder from Panel “2A” 

to new 3P100A breaker for Panel “BED”.  The drawings do not show how to tap 
Panel “2A” for this feeder.  Please advise how the contractor will make the 
connection. 

 a.  Provide double lugs to the bus bars at the incoming of the panel for the tap.  The 

existing panel is a GE NLAB Style 5, 225A bus, 120/208V, 3 phase, 4 wire, Code 

529+, Plant S.   

 
8. Please confirm if all electrical outages will be performed after normal working 

hours. 
 a.  Limited outages may be scheduled and coordinated. 

 
9. Can both chilled water pumps be replaced at once in one outage? 

 a.  Chilled water pump replacement should be staged to insure chilled water loop is 

not completely disabled in the event any issues are encountered during replacement 

and to limit time for complete system outages. 

 
10. What is the extent of the scope for demo of the pneumatic tubing?  (are we just 

cutting at the unit or removing from the unit to the control box in mechanical 
room) 

 a.  Demo pneumatic tubing and pneumatic control boxes in mechanical rooms. 

Pneumatic tubing in plenum spaces can be abandoned in place.  

 
11. Is there any hazardous material remediation in this building? 

 a.  see attached asbestos report. 

 
12. Please provide as build drawings for building (arch, mech, structural, and 

electrical). 
 a.  An as built drawings CD is available for pick up at: State of Hawaii, Department 

of Defense, Engineering Office, 3949 Diamond Head Road, Honolulu, HI 96816-

4495. 

 
13. Can we work in the building while the building is occupied during normal working 

hours (7am to 3:30pm Monday to Friday)? 
 a.  see response 1. 

 
14. Is pre-testing of air devices and air handling units a requirement for this project? 

 a.  Pre-Tab of air devices, air handling units, and exhaust systems is required. 

 
15. How many calendar days are allowed for completion of this project after NTP? 

a.  See page OF-2, third paragraph.  “…will fully complete all work under this contract 

within one year from the date of commencement…”  (365 days) 

 
 
 
 

Arthur J. Logan 
Major General  
Adjutant General  
 
Posted: July 1, 2015 
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